Ashleigh Porter

From: Nick Robins

Sent: Tuesday, 13 August 2024 4:32 PM

To: ‘admin@courts.vic.gov.au'

Cc: Ashleigh Porter

Subject: VCAT reference: P873/2024 VCAT:00743000064 (12172)
Attachments: Council's Decision - Mernda Precinct 2A Development Plan.pdf

Dear Sir / Madam,
Further to the Tribunal’s below request, please see a copy of the responsible authority’s decision attached.

Yours faithfully,

From: CSV-VCAT-Admin Inbox (CSV) <admin@courts.vic.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, August 13,2024 12:11 PM

To: KLM Spatial Manager <manager@klms.com.au>

Subject: VCAT reference: P873/2024 VCAT:00743000064

Dear Applicant,
VCAT has received your application in regards to Precinct 2A (Part) Doreen VIC 3754.
Unfortunately, you have not attached all the documents needed to progress your application. Please

provide the below documents by return email within 3 business days to allow timely progression of the
application. If the required information is not provided the matter may be struck out without further notice.

e Copy of the responsible authority’s/relevant authority’s decision.

The Tribunal notes that an extract from Scheduled Council Meeting 16 July 2024 was submitted as
part of the application for review. The Tribunal requires a copy of the relevant authority's decision.

If you have any queries, please contact VCAT on the number below.

Regards,
Hayley

Planning and Environment Division
Victorian Civil and Administrative Tribunal

V C AT Victorian Civil &
Administrative Tribunal

Victorian Civil and Administrative Tribunal
55 King Street, Melbourne VIC 3000
1300 01 8228 admin@vcat.vic.gov.au




www.vcat.vic.gov.au

EVCAT acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land on which
we stand and pay our respects to Elders past, present and future.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL: The content of this email and any attachments may be private and confidential, intended only for
use of the individual or entity named. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you must not read, forward, print, copy,
disclose, use or store in any way the information this email or any attachment contains. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately and delete or destroy all copies of this e-mail and any attachments. Our organisation respects the
privacy of individuals. For a copy of our privacy policy please go to our website or contact us.
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